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Customer: CAS
Dear Dr. Bhabani Shankar,

I am pleased to inform you that the Journal of Pharmaceutical Advanced Research (ISSN 2581-6160) has been found suitable for inclusion in the CAS databases.
We will begin coverage with volume 1, issue 1 (2018). We will routinely check the website and put the new issue into our production system.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Warmest regards,
Paula

Paula Casto
Senior Technical Journal Acquisitions Assistant

2540 Olentangy River Road
Columbus, OH 43202
614-447-3600 ext. 3589
www.cas.org
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From: CTSACQ <ctsacq@cas.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 12:11 PM

To: jpar.editor@jparonline.com

Cc: CTSACQ <ctsacq@cas.org>; Metcalf, Terri <TMetcalf@cas.org>
Subject: RE: Journal Evaluation Request

Customer: CAS
Dear Dr Bhabani Shankar,

My name is Paula Casto, and T work in the Books and Journals Acquisition group at CAS. Thank you for contacting us regarding the inclusion of the Journal of
Pharmaceutical Advanced Research (ISSN: 2581-6160) in the CAS databases.

CAS (Chemical Abstracts Service), a not-for-profit division of The American Chemical Society, provides a valuable indexing service to researchers worldwide. We
provide pointers to the original literature via our databases and products. We review and intellectually index thousands of major scientific journals and patents from
63 patent authorities, providing pointers to the new and novel science disclosed in them.
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